
From: Gough_ML  

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 5:43 PM 
To: FACSTAFF 

Subject: 2008 Fraternity and Sorority Presidents 

 
Dear Faculty and Staff – Listed below are the new officers for our fraternities and sororities at 

Rhodes College. 

 

 
PANHELLENIC COUNCIL 

Alpha Omicron Pi       Catherine Lawson 

Chi Omega                Claire White 

Delta Delta Delta       (Margaret) Allie Henson 

Kappa Delta              Kait Fleck 

 

President                     Amanda Cellini (AOII) 

VP Recruitment           Blake Lesko (DDD) 

VP Programming        Claire Litherland (XO) 

Secretary/Treasurer      Laura Hofto (KD) 

 

NATIONAL PAN-HELLENIC COUNCIL 

Alpha Kappa Alpha    Jasmine Medley 

Delta Sigma Theta       Stephanie Olds 

Sigma Gamma Rho    Sharde’ Chapman 

Kappa Alpha Psi          Terry Reed, Crichton student 

 

President                      Tevari Butler (AKA) 

Vice President              Sharde’ Chapman (SGRho) 

Secretary/Treasurer      Jasmine Medley (AKA) 

 

 

INTERFRATERNITY COUNCIL 

Alpha Tau Omega       (Kenneth) Chip Mallin 

Kappa Alpha Order     Dave Johns 

Kappa Sigma              Lars Nelson 

Pi Kappa Alpha           Damon Dowd 

Sigma Alpha Epsilon    Patrick Deveau 

Sigma Nu                     (Joseph) Taylor Phelps 

 

President                     Jacob Harvey (ATO) 

Chief Justice               Dan Wilkinson (PKA) 

VP Recruitment           Matt Ewers (PKA) 

Secretary                     Michael Lewis (KA) 

Treasurer                      Evan Tyler (PKA) 

 
-- 
M.L. Gough 
Director of Student Involvement 
Rhodes College 
2000 North Parkway 
Memphis, TN  38112 
(o) 901.843.3970 



 

 


